ATTACHMENT 4: Receipt for Travel Expenses for L. Chaset

From:  Joseph Wiedman <jwiedman@kfwlaw.com>
Bubject: Fwd: Your US Airways flight
Date: September5, 2012 8:51:41PM PDT
Te: Joseph Wiedman <jwiedman@kfwlaw.com>

- Forwarded Message ——

From: "reservations@email-usairways. com” <reservations@email-usairways.con>
To: lgchaset@yvahoo.com

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2012 12:33 PM

Subject: Your US Airways flight

= 118 AIRWAYS Your reservation

Confirmation code: CBXLCE
Date issued: Saturday, August 11, 2012

Scan at any US Airways kiosk to check in

Need a car?

Get your wheels in Washington, DC (Reagan National)

Reserve your car now and earn Dividend Miles with Alamo and
National

Hotels in Washington, DC (Reagan National)

Get a room in Washington, DC (Reagan National)
You're sure to get the best rates here.

Book 2 hote!

Passenger summary

Passenger name Erequent fiyer # (Lirline) Ticket nuniber Special needs
Laurence Gene Chaset KYB77656 (UA) 3724815056034

Tﬂp details i" Download to Outlook

Iy
Depart Providence, R (PVDY) %ﬁ Washington, DC (Reagan National) (DCA)
Bate: Wednesday, August 28, 2012

Elight % Carrier Depart Burrive Traveltime [hesent Adrcratt Cabin Seats
3228 EEYT 06:28 AM PVD  07:55 AM DCA 1h 27m E175 Coach 18F

Return: Washington, DO {Reagan National) (DCA) @% Providence, Ri (PVD)

Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2012

Elighit#/ @ nf‘w Drepart Hrrive Traveltime feal ireraft Akl Bedts
3410 0520 PM DCA  06:42 PM PVD 1h 22m E170 Coach 17F

Operated by Republic Airlines dba US Airways Express

SB GT&S 0540208


mailto:jwiedman@kfwiaw.com
mailto:jwledman@kfwiaw.com

Total travel cost (1 passengers) Helpful links

1 Aduit $565.58 USD Manage vour reservation
Taxes and fees $64.02 USD Hanade YOUT Teselvaton

Join Dividend Miles

Fare total $629.60 USD Non-refundable Airport information
Baggage policies

TSA regulations

Total $629.60 USD inflight internet

Seated in an exit row? Read about checking In.

b Charged to Laurence Chaset
w900 (Visa)

Bags

Pay for your checked bags when you check in online or at the airport! Read more about bags.

arrynngt Carryronbay Fersonalitend

All flights

Ghecked: bags {eachway/per. person)® fathag Zrdbag

U.S./ Canada / Latin America / Caribbean / Bermuda / South America (except
Brazil)

Transatlantic

Transpacific / Brazil (except Hawaii)

“Carry-ons can be up to 40 Ibs and up to 45 inches and a personal item is a handbag, briefcase or laptop bag.
“1st & 2nd checked bags can be up to 50 Ibs and 62 inches except Brazil where you're allowed up to 70 Ibs. Europe fees
apply for travel to/from Asia through Europe. Baggage fees are non-refundable.

1st, 2nd and 3rd checked bag fees waived
Gold, Platinum and Chairman's Preferred members
Star Alliance Gold status members

1st and 2nd checked bag fees waived

{Overweight / oversize fees still apply)

Confirmed First Class and Envoy passengers

Active U.S. military with 1D on personal travel

Active U.S. military with ID and dependents traveling with them on orders
Unaccompanied minors (with US Airways unaccompanied minor paid assistance)

1st checked bag fees waived
{Gverweight / oversize fees still apply)
Silver Preferred members

Star Alliance Silver status members

Other guidelines:

Overweight/oversize fees and fees for 3 or more bags apply. Read all baggage policies.

if you're traveling with an infant in lap, you're allowed 1 checked bag (max 62 in/157 om and 50 lbs/23 kg) for the infant —
checked bag fees apply. You're also allowed 1 fully collapsible stroller or 1 child restraint device or car seat (no charge). If
one or more of your flights is on a partner airline, please check with the cther airline for information on optional fees.
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